Myah T. Rainey &
Open Records Request - reference# CRAS01526721
February 9, 2021 at 12:42 PM

Open Records
Dear Catherine Broad,

Your open records request has been escalated to my attention. Your request seeks
records from 2009. Our retention policy is to keep documents for 3 years for a
misdemeanor and 7 years for a felony. In accordance with O.C.G.A. 50-18-70(d) of the
Open Records Act, we are hereby notifying you that no responsive records were located.

Your request also seeks information concerning Investigator Steve Duncan’s employment
with the department. Steve Duncan is an active employee with the Georgia Department
of Public Safety.

Sincerely,

Myah T. Rainey

Office Manager — Open Records Unit, Legal Services Division
Georgia Department of Public Safety

959 United Avenue SE

Atlanta, Georgia 30316

Main Office: (404) 624-7591

Fax: (404) 624-7529

Email: mrainey@gsp.net
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As per the DPS Charging Chart Please See hiips://dps.georgia.gov/charging-fees-open-
records-requests. Also, DPS is excited to offer EPORTS, an online system to simplify the
request-response-payment process! Please review our website for information and use.
“Starting November 4, 2020, Use EPORTSY”
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